
 

 

 
 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS 
 

FRIDAY, 10 OCTOBER 2014 
 
 
 
Please find enclosed Non-Executive Officer Delegated Decisions in connection with the following: - 
 
 
 
1. Grant or renewal of HC or PH Drivers Licence (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
2. Grant or renewal of Private hire Vehicle Licence or Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence 

(Pages 3 - 5) 
 
3. Application(s) to vary a Premises Licence to specify an individual as Designated Premises 

Supervisor under Section 37 of tLicensing Act 2003 (Page 6) 
 
4. Application for a Personal Alcohol Licence under Section 117 of Licensing Act 2003 

(Page 7) 
 
5. Application to Transfer a Premises Licence under Section 42 of Licensing Act 2003 (Page 

8) 
 
6. Application(s) for the grant or renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicle 

licences (Pages 9 - 10) 
 
7. Application(s) for the grant or renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers 

licences (Pages 11 - 12) 
 
 
 
 
Queries regarding these documents 
 
Please contact Stephen Metcalfe, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582073, or e-
mail sjmetcalfe@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 
 
Democratic Services, 
Town Hall, 
Dalton Square, 
Lancaster, 
LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on FRIDAY 10 OCTOBER , 2014.   
 

 

 



 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

TITLE OF DECISION:  Grant or renewal of HC or PH Drivers Licence 
 
NAME OF DECISION TAKER:  

WENDY PECK 
POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY HELD: 

 
LICENSING MANAGER 

DATE DECISION TAKEN: 22-26 SEPTEMBER 2014 

TELEPHONE: 01524 582317 
E-MAIL: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Record of decision taken:   
 
Hackney carriage driver’s licences and private hire driver’s licences were granted or renewed for 
the people named on the attached appendix. 

Reasons for the decision:   
 
All criteria met automatic grant 

Details of alternative options, if any, considered and rejected:   
 
None 

Where the decision falls under Regulation 7(2)(a) of the Openness of Local Government Bodies 
Regulations 2014 the names of any member of the relevant local government body who has declared 
a conflict of interest in relation to the decision: 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
REF NO. 

NEODD32 

DATE DECISION PUBLISHED: 
10.10.14 

 

Agenda Item 1 Page 1



R
en
ew
al
 o
r 
G
ra
n
t 
o
f 
D
ri
ve
rs
 L
ic
en
ce
s 
   
   
   
   
 
 

 
W
ee
k 
C
o
m
m
en
ci
n
g
 2
2/
09
/2
01
4 

N
am
e 
o
f 

O
ff
ic
er
 

D
at
e 

N
am
e 
o
f 

A
p
p
lic
an
t 

T
yp
e 
o
f 

lic
en
ce
 

R
ea
so
n
 

A
lt
er
n
at
iv
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

D
 J
 R
os
e 

22
.0
9.
20
14
 

A
la
n 
P
E
A
R
S
O
N
 

P
H
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

 
N
o 

M
 S
ha
rk
ey
 

25
.0
9.
20
14
 

A
bd
ul
 A
F
S
A
R
 

P
H
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

N
o 

M
 S
ha
rk
ey
 

25
.0
9.
20
14
 

T
re
vo
r 
JO

R
D
A
N
 

D
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

N
o 

Jo
an
ne
 G
re
en
al
l 

22
.0
9.
20
14
 

M
ic
ha
el
 K
el
ly
 

H
D
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 m

et
 

N
o 

Jo
an
ne
 g
re
en
al
l 

24
.0
9.
20
14
 

R
af
ik
 D
es
ai
 

H
D
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 m
et
 

N
o 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

26
.0
9.
20
14
 

T
ra
cy
 C
an
no
n 

D
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

N
o 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 2



 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

TITLE OF DECISION:  Grant or renewal of Private hire Vehicle Licence or Hackney Carriage Vehicle 
Licence 
 
NAME OF DECISION TAKER:  

WENDY PECK 
POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY HELD: 

 
LICENSING MANAGER 

DATE DECISION TAKEN: 22ND – 26THSEPTEMBER 2014 

TELEPHONE: 01524 582317 
E-MAIL: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Record of decision taken:   
 
Private hire vehicle licences and hackney carriage vehicle licences were granted or renewed as per 
the attached appendix 

Reasons for the decision:   
 
All criteria met automatic grant 

Details of alternative options, if any, considered and rejected:   
 
None 

Where the decision falls under Regulation 7(2)(a) of the Openness of Local Government Bodies 
Regulations 2014 the names of any member of the relevant local government body who has declared 
a conflict of interest in relation to the decision: 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
REF NO. 

NEODD33 

DATE DECISION PUBLISHED: 
10.10.14 

 

Agenda Item 2 Page 3



V
eh
ic
le
 L
ic
en
ce
s 

   
   
   
   
 
 

 
 

W
ee
k 
C
o
m
m
en
ci
n
g
 2
2/
09
/2
01
4 

N
am

e 
o
f 

O
ff
ic
er
 

D
at
e 

A
p
p
lic
an
t 
N
am

e 
T
yp
e 
o
f 

L
ic
en
ce
 

R
ea
so
n
 

A
lt
er
n
at
iv
e 

C
o
n
si
d
er
ed
 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

B
. S
ha
rp
e 

P
H
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

N
o 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

S
. M
of
fa
tt 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
M
et
 

N
O

 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

L.
 M
ar
ne
y 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

D
. S
ta
nw
ay
 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
O

 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

M
. H
ow
ar
th
 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

T
. S
id
di
qu
e 

H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

25
/0
9/
20
14
 

S
. P
ar
r 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

Jo
an
ne
 g
re
en
al
l 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

M
ar
k 
hi
ll 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
M
et
 

N
o

 

Jo
an
ne
 g
re
en
al
l 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

D
av
id
 P
ea
rs
on
 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

Jo
an
ne
 g
re
en
al
l 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

D
av
id
 C
lif
to
n 

H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

Jo
an
ne
 g
re
en
al
l 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

C
ol
in
 M
el
ro
se
 

H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

Jo
an
ne
 g
re
en
al
l 

24
/0
9/
20
14
 

M
ar
tin
 R
ho
de
s 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
  

N
o

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
C
R
 –
H
ac
kn
ey
 c
ar
ri
ag
e 
re
n
ew

al
 

P
H
R
- 
P
ri
va
te
 h
ir
e 
re
n
ew

al
 

P
H
G
-P
ri
va
te
 h
ir
e 
g
ra
n
t 

P
H
T
-P
ri
va
te
 h
ir
e 
tr
an
sf
er
 

H
C
T
 –
H
ac
kn
ey
 c
ar
ri
ag
e 
tr
an
sf
er
 

Page 4



 

Page 5



 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

TITLE OF DECISION:       Change of DPS LA03  
 
NAME OF DECISION TAKER:  

WENDY PECK 
 

POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY HELD: 

 
LICENSING MANAGER 

DATE DECISION TAKEN: 29TH SEPT – 3RD OCT 2014 

TELEPHONE: 01524 582317 
E-MAIL: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Record of decision taken:   
 
Grant of an application for Variation of DPS LA03 in relation to the following premises:- 
 
Co-op Village Store, Caton – Mahmud Hussain 
Asda Stores – Chrisheen Gentle 
New West End Off Licence – Jophy Joseph 
The Nib – Jane Thorpe 
County Hall – Wendy Lowthian 
 

Reasons for the decision:   
 
Received an application under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003 (LA03) to take immediate effect 
(automatic grant) 
 
 
 

Details of alternative options, if any, considered and rejected:   
 
Not Applicable 

Where the decision falls under Regulation 7(2)(a) of the Openness of Local Government Bodies 
Regulations 2014 the names of any member of the relevant local government body who has declared 
a conflict of interest in relation to the decision: 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
REF NO. 

NEODD34 

DATE DECISION PUBLISHED: 
10.10.14 

 

Agenda Item 3Page 6



 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

TITLE OF DECISION:              Application for a Personal Licence LA03 
 
NAME OF DECISION TAKER: WENDY PECK 

 
POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY HELD: 

LICENSING MANAGER 
 

DATE DECISION TAKEN: 29TH SEPT – 3RD OCT 2014 

TELEPHONE: 01524 582317 
E-MAIL: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Record of decision taken:   
 
Personal Alcohol Licence granted to: 
 
Donna Marie Adler 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for the decision:   
 
Application for a personal licence received under S117. Of the Licensing Act 2003 Applicant meets the 
conditions in Section 120 sub section (2) paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) 
 

Details of alternative options, if any, considered and rejected:   
 
Not Applicable 
 

Where the decision falls under Regulation 7(2)(a) of the Openness of Local Government Bodies 
Regulations 2014 the names of any member of the relevant local government body who has declared 
a conflict of interest in relation to the decision: 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
REF NO. 

NEODD35 

DATE DECISION PUBLISHED: 10.10.14 

 

Agenda Item 4 Page 7



 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

TITLE OF DECISION         : Application to Transfer a Premise Licence LA03  

NAME OF DECISION TAKER: WENDY PECK 
POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY HELD: 

LICENSING MANAGER 
 

DATE DECISION TAKEN: 29TH SEPT – 3RD OCT  2014 

TELEPHONE: 01524 582317 
E-MAIL: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Record of decision taken:   
 
Grant of transfer of premise licence in relation to the following premises:- 
 
New West End Off Licence transferred to Unique Trading Europe Ltd 
Big Bites transferred to Home Bahabur Gurung 

Reasons for the decision:   
 
Application received under S42 of the Licensing Act 2003(LA03) has complied with subsections (3) and (5) 
and the conditions in Section 44 sub section (4) apply. 
 

Details of alternative options, if any, considered and rejected:   
 
none 

Where the decision falls under Regulation 7(2)(a) of the Openness of Local Government Bodies 
Regulations 2014 the names of any member of the relevant local government body who has declared 
a conflict of interest in relation to the decision: 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
REF NO. 

NEODD36 

DATE DECISION PUBLISHED: 
10.10.14 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 8



 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

TITLE OF DECISION:  Grant or renewal of HC or PH Drivers Licence 
 
NAME OF DECISION TAKER:  

WENDY PECK 
POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY HELD: 

 
LICENSING MANAGER 

DATE DECISION TAKEN: 29 SEPTEMBER 2014 – 3 OCTOBER 2014 

TELEPHONE: 01524 582317 
E-MAIL: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Record of decision taken:   
 
Hackney carriage driver’s licences and private hire driver’s licences were granted or renewed for 
the people named on the attached appendix. 

Reasons for the decision:   
 
All criteria met automatic grant 

Details of alternative options, if any, considered and rejected:   
 
None 

Where the decision falls under Regulation 7(2)(a) of the Openness of Local Government Bodies 
Regulations 2014 the names of any member of the relevant local government body who has declared 
a conflict of interest in relation to the decision: 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
REF NO. 

NEODD37 

DATE DECISION PUBLISHED: 
10.10.14 

 

Agenda Item 6 Page 9



V
eh
ic
le
 L
ic
en
ce
s 

   
   
   
   
 
 

 
 

W
ee
k 
C
o
m
m
en
ci
n
g
 2
9/
09
/2
01
4 

N
am

e 
o
f 

O
ff
ic
er
 

D
at
e 

A
p
p
lic
an
t 
N
am

e 
T
yp
e 
o
f 

L
ic
en
ce
 

R
ea
so
n
 

A
lt
er
n
at
iv
e 

C
o
n
si
d
er
ed
 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

0
1
.1
0
.2
0
1
4
 

P
au

l S
ha

rp
e 

P
H
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M

et
 

N
o 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

B
ria

n 
S
m
ith

 
H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
M
et
 

N
O

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

A
nt
ho

ny
 B
oo

th
 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

Ji
m
m
y 
B
la
ck
w
oo

d 
H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
O

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

Ja
cq

ue
lin
e 
D
ix
on

 
H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

Jo
hn

 B
re
nn

an
 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

B
ria

n 
H
ug

o 
P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

T
.E
.B
oo

th
 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
M
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

S
.C

ol
lin
gw

oo
d 

H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

C
al
ve

rt
 D

av
is
 

H
C
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

B
et
h 
F
ox

 
01

.1
0.
20

14
 

B
la
in
es

 P
ro
pe

rt
ie
s 

P
H
R
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
 

N
o

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri
te
ri
a 
m
et
  

N
o

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
C
R
 –
H
ac
kn
ey
 c
ar
ri
ag
e 
re
n
ew

al
 

P
H
R
- 
P
ri
va
te
 h
ir
e 
re
n
ew

al
 

P
H
G
-P
ri
va
te
 h
ir
e 
g
ra
n
t 

P
H
T
-P
ri
va
te
 h
ir
e 
tr
an
sf
er
 

H
C
T
 –
H
ac
kn
ey
 c
ar
ri
ag
e 
tr
an
sf
er
 

Page 10



 
 

NON-EXECUTIVE OFFICER DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 

TITLE OF DECISION:  Grant or renewal of Private hire Vehicle Licence or Hackney Carriage Vehicle 
Licence 
 
NAME OF DECISION TAKER:  

WENDY PECK 
POSITION AND 
RESPONSIBILITY HELD: 

 
LICENSING MANAGER 

DATE DECISION TAKEN: 29THSEPTEMBER 2014 – 3 OCTOBER 2014 

TELEPHONE: 01524 582317 
E-MAIL: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Record of decision taken:   
 
Private hire vehicle licences and hackney carriage vehicle licences were granted or renewed as per 
the attached appendix 

Reasons for the decision:   
 
All criteria met automatic grant 

Details of alternative options, if any, considered and rejected:   
 
None 

Where the decision falls under Regulation 7(2)(a) of the Openness of Local Government Bodies 
Regulations 2014 the names of any member of the relevant local government body who has declared 
a conflict of interest in relation to the decision: 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
REF NO. 

NEODD38 

DATE DECISION PUBLISHED: 
10.10.14 

 

Agenda Item 7 Page 11



R
en
ew
al
 o
r 
G
ra
n
t 
o
f 
D
ri
ve
rs
 L
ic
en
ce
s 
   
   
   
   
 
 

 
W
ee
k 
C
o
m
m
en
ci
n
g
 2
9/
09
/2
01
4 

N
am
e 
o
f 

O
ff
ic
er
 

D
at
e 

N
am
e 
o
f 

A
p
p
lic
an
t 

T
yp
e 
o
f 

lic
en
ce
 

R
ea
so
n
 

A
lt
er
n
at
iv
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

02
.1
0.
20
14
 

A
bd
ul
 S
ha
h 

D
ua
l N

ew
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

 
N
o 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

02
.1
0.
20
14
 

T
ah
ir 
S
id
di
qu

e 
D
R
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

N
o 

Jo
an
ne
 G
re
en
al
l 

02
.1
0.
20
14
 

A
m
ir 
T
al
pu
r 

D
ua
l N

ew
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

N
o 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

02
.1
0.
20
14
 

S
im
on
 B
al
l 

D
ua
l R

en
ew

al
  

C
rit
er
ia
 m
et
 

N
o 

B
et
h 
F
ox
 

02
.1
0.
20
14
 

M
eh
rb
an
 A
li 

D
ua
l R

en
ew

al
 

C
rit
er
ia
 m
et
 

N
o 

 
 

 
 

C
rit
er
ia
 M
et
 

N
o 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 12


	Agenda
	1 Grant or renewal of HC or PH Drivers Licence
	drivers w.c 22.09.2014.docx

	2 Grant or renewal of Private hire Vehicle Licence or Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence
	Vehicles w.c. 22.09.2014.docx

	3 Application(s) to vary a Premises Licence to specify an individual as Designated Premises Supervisor under Section 37 of tLicensing Act 2003
	4 Application for a Personal Alcohol Licence under Section 117 of Licensing Act 2003
	5 Application to Transfer a Premises Licence under Section 42 of Licensing Act 2003
	6 Application(s) for the grant or renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicle licences
	Application(s) for the grant or renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicle licences

	7 Application(s) for the grant or renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers licences
	Application(s) for the grant or renewal of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers licences


